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High Risk Contractors & Liability Form


By completing this form accurately, in as much detail as possible, BBi can produce a quote for your business. If you do not know all the answers, please do not worry, we can give you a call and walk you through the details.

Once completed, please email this for to Enquiries@BernsBrett.com 

	Your Details

	Proposers Name:
	

	Proposers Business Address & Postcode:
	

	Full description of Business Activities:
	

	Year Business Established:
	

	Company Website:
	

	Employers Reference Number:
	


	*Only if you are not a Limited Company

	Nationality:
	

	Date of Birth:
	


	If Employers liability is required, please provide Wageroll details for the last 12 months

	All other employees – Manual
	£
	Clerical
	£

	All other employees – Non-manual
	£
	Drivers
	£

	All other employees – work away
	£
	Hand Tools operators
	£

	Height work
	£
	Machinery operators
	£

	Labour only
	£
	Woodworkers
	£

	Labour only sub-contractors
	£
	Yard workers
	£


	Type
	£1,000,000
	£2,000,000
	£5,000,000
	£10,000,000

	Public Liability
	
	
	
	

	Public & Product Liability
	
	
	
	

	Property Owners Liability
	
	
	
	


	If Public liability is required, please provide turnover details for the last 12 months

	UK
	£
	Rest of World
	£

	EU EEA
	£
	Bona Fide Sub Contractors
	£

	Rest of Europe
	£
	Work Away Ex Heat
	£

	USA and/or Canada
	£
	Work Away inc Heat
	£


	Questions for your Quote
	

	What is the Maximum Height worked at in Metres?
	

	What is the Maximum Depth worked at in Metres?
	

	Are tool box talks and/or method statements undertaken and retained on file?
	

	Are hand tools used?
	

	Under what conditions of contract is work carried out e.g. JCT, ICE?
	

	Is there any heat work undertaken i.e. welding/blow torch/bitumen pots or the like? If so, please confirm percentage and type of work.
	

	Please confirm what experience the principal and/or the directors have in the industry.
	

	Are you a member of any trade body? If yes, please specify which ones?
	

	Are Health & Safety regulations adhered to and held on file?
	

	Please confirm the type of properties worked upon.
	

	Please provide a description of any unattended processed undertaken:



	Please use this space to provide any information for the above:




	Questions for your Quote
	

	What is the Annual contracting value?
	

	What is the maximum value of any one contract?
	

	What is the maximum duration of contracts in months?
	

	What is the maintenance required in months?
	


	Plant and Tools

	Specified items over £25,000

	
	Description of own plant/machinery
	Market Value
	Is the item Cesar registered
	Does the item have a Thatchum approved immobiliser? If so, which category (P2, P3 etc.)
	Does the item have a Thatchum approved anti-theft tracking system fitted? If so, which category (i.e. P5)

	Item 1
	
	
	
	
	

	Item 2
	
	
	
	
	

	Item 3
	
	
	
	
	

	Item 4
	
	
	
	
	

	Item 5
	
	
	
	
	

	Total value of owned plant
	

	Any one Accident limit on Owned Plant
	

	Hired in Plant charges
	

	Any one Accident Limit Hired in Plant
	

	What is the value of all Employee Tools
	

	Do you require cover for Continuing Hire Charges?
	Yes / No

	Do you require cover for Continuing Hire Charges?
	Yes / No

	Do you require cover for Negligent Breakdown for Plant?
	Yes / No

	Do you require cover for Immobilised Plant?
	Yes / No

	Do you require Contingent Motor Liability for Plant?
	Yes / No


	Claims & Legal
	

	Have you, or any director or partner of the business ever had an insurance or proposal cancelled, withdrawn, declined or made subject to special terms?


	YES    /    NO

	Have you, or any director or partner of the business ever been declared bankrupt, had a company go into liquidation, become insolvent or made arrangements with creditors?


	YES    /    NO

	Have you, or any director or partner of the business been convicted of, charged with any offence or have any prosecutions pending, other than a motoring offence or conviction spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 or any equivalent legislation.


	YES    /    NO

	Have you or any director, partner, officer or principal of the proposer been the subject of an investigation by any taxation authority?


	YES    /    NO

	Have you or any director, partner, officer or principal of the proposer ever been investigated or prosecuted for any breach of the Factories Act, Health and Safety at Work Act or Order, Control of Substances Hazardous to Health Regulations, Health and Safety Executive regulations, Employment Law or current legislation applicable to Your Business, trade and or geographical location?


	YES    /    NO

	Have you or any director, partner, officer or principal of the proposer ever been served with a Prohibition Notice under the Health and Safety at Work Act or other health and safety regulations?


	YES    /    NO

	If you have answered YES to any of the questions above, please provide further details:




	Claims Details

	Date of Claim
	Claim Amount
	Details of Claim

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Please provide any additional information of which you are aware of:
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